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Extension letter / Confirmation of Enrolment Period and Language of Instruction
M.Sc. Electromobility-ACES summer semester 2025

We hereby confirm that students who have been granted admission to our Master's degree pro-
gram Electromobility-ACES for the summer term 2025 can enroll via letter mail until
31 March 2025.

The FAU admission committee has checked the application documents, especially the language
skills. If an applicant shows a positive admission letter from FAU, then all requirements set by
the admission commission have been fulfilled. The entire Master’s program can be completed in
English language. The regular course duration is 2 years (4 semesters) and may be exceeded
by 2 semesters.

Our university is aware of the difficulties students might face regarding travel and their arrival.
The program allows students to join FAU in person until 15 May 2025.

Yours sincerely,
Signed Dr.-Ing. Oliver Kreis i&
Managing Director Education
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